HOOPA VALLEY TRIBAL COUNCIL

Hoopa Valley Tribe
Post Office Box 1348 Hoopa, California 95546
PH (530) 625-4211 * FX (530) 625-4594
www.hoopa-nsn.gov

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 4, 2026
TO: Departments/Entities
FROM: Joe Davis, Chairman 40
CC: Hoopa Valley Tribal Council
RE: Consent Calendar Items for the March 5, 2026 Regular Council Meeting

rescheduled to March 9, 2026.

In accordance with the Hoopa Tribal Constitution and the Robert’s Rules of Order, the following
items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the regularly scheduled March 5, 2026
Council Meeting rescheduled to March 9, 2026.

Reminder: If you have an item on the Consent Calendar, you should always attend the beginning
of the meeting in the event someone requests that your item be removed from the consent
calendar.

NEW BUSINESS:

7. Motion to approve funding in the amount of $75,000 to account 5470-0350 for HVT Weir
Operation and approve the budget. — Mike Orcutt (sponsored by: Montgomery)

11.  Motion to approve the TERO Tax Payment Agreement between the Hoopa Valley Tribe
and Morisset, Schlosser, Jozwiak, and Somerville. — Lavae McCovey (sponsored by: Miller)

12.  Motion to approve to add $406,917.98 of 105L funding to the 2026 budget. — Pateisha
Alvarado (sponsored by: Marshall)

All items not included on the March 5, 2026 Rescheduled to March 9, 2026 Consent Calendar will
need to be presented to the Council at the meeting.

Thank you. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (530) 625-4211, "




